
 

 
 

D A N  J O H N S O N  

 
 
 
 
 
May 5, 2022 
 
Board of County Commissioners 
Clackamas County 
 

Approval of a Disposition Agreement with One Monarch Center, LLC for the Sale of 
Development Agency Property for $870,489.00.  County General Funds are not involved 

 
Purpose/Outcome The Disposition Agreement outlines the terms and conditions for the 

sale of Agency property to One Monarch Center, LLC.  
Dollar Amount 
and Fiscal Impact 

Upon Closing, the Agency will receive $870,489.00 minus agreed 
upon closing costs from the One Monarch Center, LLC 

Funding Source Not Applicable 
Duration Closing on the sale must occur within 30 days after a 180-day due 

diligence period. 
Previous Board 
Action/Review 

The Board directed staff to proceed with disposition of the property at 
an Executive Session on August 17, 2021. 

Strategic Plan 
Alignment  

1. How does this item align with your department’s Strategic Business 
Plan goals? This aligns with DTD’s mission to provide businesses an 
opportunity to invest in a healthy, safe and livable community. 

2. How does this item align with the County’s Performance Clackamas 
goals? This transaction will help grow a vibrant economy and builds 
public trust though good government. 

Counsel Review Date of Counsel review: April 13, 2022 
Name of County Counsel performing review. Nathan Boderman 

Procurement 
Review 

(Please check yes or no for procurement review. If the answer is “no,” 
please provide an explanation.) 

1. Was the item processed through Procurement?  yes ☐ no ☒ 
2. If no, provide brief explanation: This item is a Disposition 

Agreement 
Contact Person David Queener, Development Agency Program Supervisor 

503.742.4322 
 
BACKGROUND:   

The Development Agency owns a 1.18 acre parcel located on SE 93rd Avenue between 
Sunnyside Road and Sunnybrook Boulevard. One Monarch Center, LLC currently leases the 
property in order to provide needed parking for their hotel and conference center. They 
presented an offer to purchase the property, continue operating and maintaining it as parking, 
and to redevelop it in the future when the market allows. 
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Staff presented the offer to the Board at an Executive Session on August 17, 2021. The Board 
directed staff to proceed with the sale that is be based on an appraised value.  

An appraisal determined a value of $870,489.00. One Monarch Center, LLC made a full price 
offer. The Disposition Agreement outlines the terms and conditions that must be met by both 
parties prior to closing on the sale. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff respectfully recommends that the Board approve and execute the Disposition Agreement 
between the Development Agency and One Monarch Center, LLC. 

Sincerely, 
 
David Queener 
 
David Queener 
Development Agency Program Supervisor 
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